Re: date change Re: new res--mwc--arcadia ramada inn crystal smith 6/7/2023 guest room

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 01/06/2023 09:53

Hello,

Dates have been changed to 06/07-06/10 same confirmation # and tour
Ramada confirmation # 147541700 tour June 9 @ 11am tour # 55676

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 11:32:13 AM
To: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: date change Re: new res--mwc--arcadia ramada inn crystal smith 6/7/2023 guest room

Ellie please change the clients travel dates to 6/7/2023 to 6/10/2023
for 3 night and please tour her on 6-9-2023 the latest time they have

Thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Re: new res--mwc--arcadia ramada inn crystal smith

6/6/2023 guest room

Date: 31/05/2023 06:19

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Good morning,

From Arcadia:

Ramada confirmation # 147541700 tour June 9 @ 11am tour # 55676
I made an exception for you, Ellie, to book their tour on check out day
because we don't have tours on Wednesday or Thursday in TN.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com



www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 4:12:23 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res-mwc--arcadia ramada inn crystal smith 6/6/2023

guest room

Sorry wrong email.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 4:11:54 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res-mwc--arcadia ramada inn crystal smith 6/6/2023

guest room

Hello,

Reservation changed to

06/01 to 06/03
Conf: 9740 Vista Cay Resort.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821



From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 9:43:50 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--mwec--arcadia ramada inn crystal smith 6/6/2023 guest
room

please book the room and tour

thanks

[1] tel:4+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




